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File #: 03-0054b-1 Version: 1 Name: Fox Theater Renovation
Type: City Resolution Status: In Council
File created: 11/17/2004 In control: Concurrent Meeting of the Oakland Redevelopment
Agency / City Council
On agenda: 12/14/2004 Final action: 12/21/2004
Title: Subject: Fox Theater Renovation
From: Community and Economic Development Agency

Recommendation: Adopt a Redevelopment Agency Resolution authorizing the Agency to: amend the
professional services contract with California Capital Group (CCG) to increase the original contract
amount of four hundred and thirty-two thousand and five hundred dollars ($432,500) by seven
hundred and forty-six thousand dollars ($746,000) for a total contract amount not to exceed one
million one hundred and seventy-eight thousand and five hundred dollars ($1,178,500), to conduct the
design development and cost refinement phase of the renovation of the Fox Theater and wrap-around
buildings into a Performing Arts Center and Home for the Oakland School for the Arts

Sponsors: Community & Economic Development Agency
Indexes:
Code sections:

Attachments: 1. Cmt Rpt Item 7 12-14-04 & Council Rpt S-24 12-21-04.pdf, 2. 2004-71 CMS.pdf

Date Ver. Action By Action Result

12/21/2004 1 Meeting of the Oakland City Adopted Pass
Council

12/14/2004 1 *Concurrent Meeting of the Approved the Recommendation of Staff, Pass
Redevelopment Agency and and Forward

Council Community & Economic
Development Committee

11/18/2004 1 *Rules & Legislation Committee Scheduled
Subject: Fox Theater Renovation
From: Community and Economic Development Agency

Recommendation: Adopt a Redevelopment Agency Resolution authorizing the Agency to: amend the professional
services contract with California Capital Group (CCQG) to increase the original contract amount of four hundred and
thirty-two thousand and five hundred dollars ($432,500) by seven hundred and forty-six thousand dollars ($746,000)
for a total contract amount not to exceed one million one hundred and seventy-eight thousand and five hundred
dollars ($1,178,500), to conduct the design development and cost refinement phase of the renovation of the Fox
Theater and wrap-around buildings into a Performing Arts Center and Home for the Oakland School for the Arts
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